ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD

MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING September 12, 1974

All Board Members were present.

Opinions and Orders were adopted in these cases by a vote of 5-0: ##71-259, Monmouth; 71-358, Aluminum Coil; 74-19, CBE v.International Harvester; 74-124, Rockford; 74-180, Winnetka; 74-205, Freeburg; 74-222, Uniroyal; 74-227, American Cyanamid; 74-230, Miller; 74-239, National Metalwares.

An opinion and order was adopted by a vote of 4-0 in #73-439, SEC v. Wedron Silica, Dr. Odell was not present.

An opinion and order was adopted in #74-34, Granite City Steel by a vote of 4-1, Mr. Marder dissented.

An opinion and order was adopted in #74-128, Illini Community Hospital by a vote of 4-0, Dr. Odell was not present.

The Board voted 5-0 to reconsider their opinion adopted on September 5 in #72-466, Rail-to-Water and then adopted an amendment to the opinion by a vote of 5-0. Dr. Odell will prepare the order.

Motion for sanctions in #73-403,-418, Wells Mfg. was referred to the hearing officer for a ruling by a vote of 5-0. Mr. Seaman will prepare an order.

Petition for reconsideration in #74-14, Modine was assigned to Mr. Marder for review and held to September 19,1974 for consideration.

Motion to grant extension without a hearing was denied in #74-275, Sherwin-Williams by a vote of 4-1, Mr. Marder dissented. Mr. Dumelle will prepare an order.

Motion to withdraw in #74-299, Skolnik Drum was allowed by a vote of 5-0. Mr. Dumelle will prepare an order.

Application for non-disclosure was granted in ##74-169,-73-517, Illinois Nitrogen by a vote of 4-0, Dr. Odell not present. Mr. Henss will prepare an order.

Motion to extend closing date of record in #R72-18, Grain Dryers was declared moot since the hearing officer had already ruled to allow the record to remain open until September 26, 1974.

These cases were discussed and set for further discussion or decision September 19: ##74-36 et al and 74-152 et al, Chicago Housing Authority; 74-92, Jacksonville; 74-142, DuPont, R70-17, DuPage.

Minutes of Board meetings held August 29 and September 5, 1974 were approved by a vote of 4-0, Dr. Odell not present.

MINUTES
September 12, 1974

In new cases these actions were taken by a vote of 4-0, Dr. Odell not present: ##74-304, Little Silver Lake v. Waste Management, dismissed as premature, order by Mr. Dumelle; 74-316, Giffin v. Village of Hinsdale, hearing authorized; 74-318, CBE v. International Harvester, held for action to 9/19; 74-323, Aurora Steel Products Division, held for an Agency recommendation; 74-324, Tri-County Landfill, hearing authorized; 74-325, Koppers, held for an Agency recommendation; 74-326, EPA v. Haag Laboratories, hearing mandatory; 74-327, EPA v. Northwestern Chemical, hearing mandatory; 74-328, Airway Products, held for an Agency recommendation; 74-330, Fehrenbacher, additional information requested, order by Mr. Dumelle; 74-331, Mrs. Julian Palacios, dismissed, order by Mr. Dumelle; 74-333, Union Oil, held to 9/19; 74-334, American National Bank et al, additional information requested, order by Mr. Dumelle.

All matters not disposed of as listed were ordered placed on the the agenda for September 19, 1974.

I, Christan L. Moffett, Clerk of the Board, do hereby certify that the above Minutes were adopted this day of September, 1974 by a vote of _____.

Thinks I moffett